Gelen Evrak Tarih Sayi: 29.03.2024 - 13164

From: KUBILAY SIMSEK

Sent: Fri, 29 Mar 2024 07:42:31 +0000

To: ebys

Subject: FW: PROCUREMENT NOTICES - MINISTRY OF PORTS, SHIPPING & AVIATION OF
SRI LANKA

Attachments: English Ad - Lightering -2024.03.19 (CSC) Extantion-01 (1).jpg, English Ad - MV.

Ceylon -2024.03.19 (CSC) Extantion-01CM.jpg, English Ad CM- TC (1).jpg, English Ad Lightering Final
(7).jpg

From: INFO <info@tobb.org.tr>

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 10:41 AM

To: KUBILAY SIMSEK <kubilay.simsek@tobb.org.tr>

Subject: ilt: PROCUREMENT NOTICES - MINISTRY OF PORTS, SHIPPING & AVIATION OF SRI LANKA

Gonderen: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>

Gonderildi: 29 Mart 2024 Cuma 10:12

Kime: INFO

Konu: PROCUREMENT NOTICES - MINISTRY OF PORTS, SHIPPING & AVIATION OF SRI LANKA

KONU: IHALE ILANLARI - LIMANLAR, DENIZCILiK VE HAVACILIK BAKANLIGI
Sayin Beyefendi/Hanimefendi,

Sri Lanka Biiyiikelgiligi, bu belge ile birlikte Sri Lanka Limanlar, Denizcilik ve Havacilik
Bakanlig1 tarafindan yayinlanan ihale ilaninin bir kopyasini da géndermek istemektedir. Bu
nedenle Sri Lanka, uluslararast iine sahip iireticilerden, yurtdisindaki Akredite Ihracat
Acentelerinden veya Sri Lanka'daki Akredite Yerel Acentelerinden kapali teklifleri davet
etmektedir.

Biiytikel¢ilik Tiirk sirketlerinin katilimini desteklemektedir.

Ekte daha fazla bilgiye ulasabilirsiniz.

Tesekkiirler

Saygilarimla

SUBJECT: PROCUREMENT NOTICES - MINISTRY OF PORTS, SHIPPING &
AVIATION



Dear Sir/Madam,

The Embassy of Sri Lanka would like to send the copy of the tender notice published by Ministry
of Ports, Shipping & Aviation of Sri Lanka along with this document. Therefore, Sri Lanka
invites sealed bids from internationally renowned manufacturers, their Accredited Export Agents
abroad or their Accredited Local Agents in Sri Lanka.

The Embassy supports the participation of Turkish companies.
There is more information in the appendix.

Thanks

Sincerely

Embassy of Sri Lanka

Gaziosmanpasa, Kirlangi¢ Sokak No. 41,
Cankaya/ Ankara

Tel: +90 312 427 10 21



Notice of Extension of the Closing Date

DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI LANKA TN

CEYLON SHIPPING CORPORATION LTD 5
(Ministry of Ports, Shipping & Aviation) \g/

Invitation for Bids (IFB)

International Competitive Bidding for Partnering with
CSCin Lightering of Coal in the Port of Puttalam
2024/25 and 2025/26

This refers to the Advertisement published in “Sunday Observer” on 17 March,
2024 on the above Tender.

The “Biding Documents purchasing & Closing/Opening Time” are hereby
amended to read as follows ;

Accordingly, the Bidding documents can be purchased until 3.00 p.m. on 26"
April, 2024 and bids will be closed/opened at 14.00 hrs. Sri Lanka Standard
Time on 30th April, 2024.

All other terms and conditions in the advertisement published in “Sunday
Observer” on 17* March, 2024 and the Bidding Document shall remain
unchanged. Any Bids received after the Closing Time will be rejected.

Chairperson,

Standing Cabinet Appointed Procurement Committee,
Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Aviation,
Colombo 00100,

Sri Lanka.
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